Answers to questions submitted by prospective offerors.
DTFH61-07-R-00141- Pavement Performance Optimization. 
Q1.  Estimated award date on pg. 30 says September 15, 2006.  I’m assuming they meant 9/15/07, correct?

A1.  The Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) intends to award by the end of the fiscal year. (9/30/07).

Q2.  On SF33 it states to submit 1 original and 5 copies but on pg. 30 it asks for 1 original and 4 copies of the proposal volumes.  Please clarify.

A2.  The SF-33 is correct, page 30 is incorrect.  1original and 5 copies of the proposal should be submitted.    

Q3.  On pg. 32 under proposal format, it states first that Volume I is limited to 25 pages, then goes on to state 35?  What is the page limit for Volume I?

A3.  The total page count of Volume I shall not exceed 35 pages including text, figures, tables, resumes and appendices.  Should the Offeror choose to include a Title Page and/or a Table of Contents, these will not be counted against the 35 pages limit.  In the event an Offeror exceeds the 35-page limitation, the Government will evaluate only the first 35 pages of the proposal.
Q4.   Is Volume II meant to be separated into two parts, but bound together (i.e., Volume II, Part I—Business & Cost/Price Proposal and Volume II, Part II—Other Financial/Organizational Information)?

A4. Yes.
